Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, October 22, 2008 02:11 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The Keystone Mineral Sale - Update #3! * *

10/22/2008

Greetings!

I'm finally getting caught up with all orders from the Keystone Mineral
Sale and if you haven't received your package, it will be arriving very
soon. Now that I have a chance to catch my breath, I'm going to sweeten
the sale just a bit here in week #3.

Announcing Round #3 of the Keystone Mineral Sale!

In the first two weeks of the sale, over a dozen flats of specimens have
found new homes. I still have an enormous number available so I'm going
to add additional new items to the sale rooms and also make the following
offer...

For every three specimens purchased at half price, I will discount
the order an additional 10%!

If you purchase six or more specimens, I will discount the order
an additional 15%!

I'm pretty much giving the items away at these price levels but I still need
to reduce inventory before my upcoming move. Please take advantage of
these huge discounts and use them to build your collection. Here is the
direct link to the mineral sale...

The Keystone Mineral Sale Rooms Begin Here

Every room can be visited using the "click to" link at the bottom of each
page.

Thanks again!

Kevin

* The New Denver Show 2008 update is now online! *
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